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From; Pat Kearney [pkearney@pmkassociates.com)
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 5:47 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Change of FEI Number
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To: Department of State, Division of Corporations
From: Patricia Kearney

The FEI number for my company, PMK Associates, Inc. which the Department of State, Division
of Corporations has on record(52°1829799) is not correct. I corrected this back in 1999
when I filed my annual report. You can check your records, it is hand written. The correct
FEI number for PMK Associates, Inc. is 52-1928799. Please update my records as soon as
possible. If you have any questions, I can be reached at 561-213-3700.

Thank you,

Patricia M. Kearney
President
PMK Associates, Inc.
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